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Tender for Sana a Power Base Station Project

Hezyaz power station 

4 days ago · Hezyaz power station (???? ????) is
an operating power station of at least
123-megawatts (MW) in Hezyaz, Sana'a, Yemen.
It is also known as Hizyaz, Hizeaz, Haziz.

Bids & Awards 

Apr 9, 2024 · Supply, Install, And Start-up 2
Diesel Electrical Engine Capacity Of Each 2mw
For Sana'a Wwtp Including Constructing
Appropriate Reinforced Concrete Rooms
Including ...

Yemen Govt Tender for Rehabilitation of the
Sana'a and

UNITED NATIONS OFFICE FOR PROJECT SERVICES
(UNOPS) has floated a tender for Rehabilitation
of the Sana'a and Ibb Wwtp Units, Replacement
of Pump Surface Aerator and ...

Yemen 

Oct 21, 2025 · The Sana'a Emergency Power
Project will consist of three inter-related
components: rehabilitation/upgrading activities
for the existing diesel-fuelled power plant at .
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Awarded tender -- Supply, Install, and Start-Up 2
Diesel ...

Supply, Install, and Start-Up 2 Diesel Electrical
Engine Capacity of each 2MW for Sana'a WWTP
including Constructing Appropriate Reinforced
Concrete Rooms Including constructing for the ...

Open tender -- Rehabilitation of the Sana'a and
IBB WWTP ...

Oct 29, 2024 · Rehabilitation of the Sana'a and
IBB WWTP units, replacement of pump surface
aerator and electromechanical equipment
including energy-efficient equipment with real-
time ...

Public tenders 

Aug 1, 2010 · Closed tender - Supply, Install, and
Start-Up 2 Diesel Electrical Engine Capacity of
each 2MW for Sana'a WWTP including
Constructing Appropriate Reinforced Concrete
Rooms ...
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Tenders committee in Sana& #039;a review
several projects

Jul 22, 2025 · The Tenders Committee in Sana&
#039;a province, headed by governor
Abdulbaset al-Hadi, on Tuesday approved the
documents and studies for several project
tenders and ...

Yemen Govt Tender for Supply, Install, and Start-
Up 2 Diesel ...

Feb 22, 2023 · UNITED NATIONS OFFICE FOR
PROJECT SERVICES (UNOPS) has floated a tender
for Supply, Install, and Start-Up 2 Diesel
Electrical Engine Capacity of each 2Mw for ...

Contact Us

For technical specifications, project proposals, or partnership inquiries, please visit:
https://bukhobuhle.co.za
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